From: Wolanski, Richard Jr. (POL)

To: POL-DL-CARS Weekly Reports

Cc: Curtin, Timothy (POL); Polin, Bonnie S. (DOT); Boudreau, Neil E. (DOT); Larason, Jeff (OGR); Valovcin, Darryl
(DOT)

Subject: CARS Weekly Report

Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:33:21 PM

Attachments: CARS Weekly Report 11-01-21 to 11-07-21.pdf

Attached is the CARS Weekly Report we 11/7/2021

Respectfully,

Lieutenant Richard D Wolanski, Jr #3203
Section Commander

Collision Analysis & Reconstruction Section
Massachusetts State Police

50 Maple Street

Milford, MA 01757

richard.wolanski@pol.state.ma.us
office: (774) 462-3756

(BI](C) privacy



Massachusetts State Police
Collision Analysis and Reconstruction
Section

Nov 01, 2021 through Nov 07, 2021

Troop A
11/01/2021 01:15 (f) investigatory WENHAM, MA 2021-CAR-000384
Crash - Fatal
Requesting Agency: MSP Danvers >> LiveScan Primary Officer: Trooper Timothy H. Sova
ClUREE LR (f) investigatory (e (1) investigatory|

A preliminary investigation reveals the following:

(=Y

(f) investigatory

11/03/2021 06:41 (f) investigatory , LYNN, MA 2021-CAR-000388

Crash - MV PI
Requesting Agency: Lynn ___Primary Officer: Trooper Peter V. Cherry
VB Eed (f) investigatory Charges: (WRINES e E=1(o)y

Preliminary investigation revealed the following:

(=Y

(f) investigatory

OS]

(f) investigatory

11/8/21 1:31 PM Page 1 of 5



11/04/2021  19:20  [GRWESEI]gY , DANVERS, MA 2021-CAR-000390

Crash - MV PI
Requesting Agency: MSP Danvers >> LiveScan

: ) : Primary Officer: Trooper John E. Cronin
OUI Related: (PRI Ie 1 (e]yY e (f) investigatory

A preliminary investigation revealed the following;

((JBN () investigatory

(17 () investigatory

11/03/2021  12:00  [GYEWESeEI(e1sY BILLERICA, MA 2021-CAR-000389

Forensic Mapping, Other/Special
Requesting Agency: Middlesex DA

_ : Primary Officer: Trooper John E. Cronin
oul Related: (I e (f) investigatory

(f) investigatory

Troop B

11/01/2021  12:51 (f) investigatory , HOLYOKE, 2021-CAR-000387

Crash - Fatal
Requesting Agency: Holyoke

: _ Primary Officer: Trooper Christopher M. Dumas
OUI Related: (WELESEICHY [T Ire e () investigatory
Il () investigatory

pA(f) investigatory
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—~

f) investigatory

3

(

f) investigatory

—_~

f) investigatory

11/05/2021  22:47  [GYRWGSIeEI]gY , LENOX, 2021-CAR-000391

Crash - MV PI

B g Agecy: Lnox _ Primary Officer: Trooper Sean E. Curley
CIUIEEIELR (1) investigatory Charges: (ERESEECNY

|l () investigatory

2.

(

f) investigatory

kN (f) investigatory

“¥(f) investigatory

Troop H
11/01/2021 01:44  [GYEWCEEEI(]sY BOSTON, MA 2021-CAR-000386
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Crash - Fatal

Requesting Agecy: _ Primary Officer: Trooper Brendan J. Donovan
OUI Related: Charges{(NES (e ElelyY

IN(f) investigatory

pA(f) investigatory

kN (f) investigatory

11/01/2021  01:03  [GYRWVESIeE1 (o1 , NORWOOD, MA 2021-CAR-000385

Crash - MV PI

Requesting Agency: Norwood Primary Officer: Sergeant Brian D. Mahoney
OUI Related: WA s () investigatory

(f) investigatory

[

\e]

(f) investigatory

W

(f) investigatory

11/07/2021  19:50  [GYAWESeE1 (o1 , SHARON, MA 2021-CAR-000392

11/8/21 1:31 PM Page 4 of 5



Crash - Fatal

Requesting Agency: MSP Foxboro >>LiveScan Primary Officer: Trooper Brian J. D'Amico
OUI Related: (WRESCEICY e () investigatory,

|l (f) investigatory

pAl(f) investigatory

(

3.0

f) investigatory

|

f) investigatory
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